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Requested Action: 

Appoint Ed Getty to the County’s Board of Assessment Review for a term of 2024-2027. 

 

  

Background & Purpose of Request: 

In an attempt to fill all positions on the Board of Assessment Review, staff has been periodically 

advertising and asking for staff/commissioners for help over the last few months to find interested 

individuals to join the Board.  County staff have recently received one applicant to join the Board. This 

individual meets all the criteria to be a Board Member.  

Appointment   Ed Getty   Term: 2024 - 2027 

As the Commissioner are aware, the Board of Assessment Review has criteria that Board Members need 

to meet.  The criteria include having knowledge in real estate (broker or appraiser or similar work) or 

practice as an attorney.  Ed Getty, is a GRI, CRS, Broker in the State of Maine.   

Attachments: Cover letter and Resume 

 

 

Agenda Item Number:___________   Date on Agenda:______________ 

 

Result 

Mover:    Seconder: 

Vote Tally:    

Vote Result: 

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely: 

 

 

Chair of Board, Date 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: December 9, 2024 

SUBJECT: Board of Assessment Review Appointment 


